2/17/2021 Mail - Su Li (LKK Auto) - Outlook

Aigencypt TP / OUR CLIENT SGZ6010L DOA 15/02/2021 POLICY NO. P10260574R01
YOUR INSURED SGX1691P

AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Wed 2/17/2021 3:36 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

0 2 attachments (1 MB)
6010 - AUTO.pdf; 6010.pdf;

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan

Claims Service Associate - Auto
AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
AIG Building

78 Shenton Way,Level 10
Singapore 079120

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: Zila @ Ah Lim Motor Company <zila@ahlimmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 2:09 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TP / OUR CLIENT SGZ6010L DOA 15/02/2021 POLICY NO. P10260574R01 YOUR INSURED
SGX1691P

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Hi Claims Dept,

Kindly arrange for survey.
Note: Vehicle is not in — To be arrange

Pls advise OIC & liability for this case.
Thanks.

Regards

Zila

Ah Lim Motor (AMK)

10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Pk 2A
#01-09 AMK AUTOPOINT
S568047
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